City of Hartford

Memo

To: Mayor Hall
From: Sanya Vitale
cc: City Council

Date: June 13, 2023

Re: WWTP Request to Purchase Crane on Wheels

WWTP requests to purchase a Crane/Winch on wheels to hoist the UV system for maintenance
and cleaning.

This will allow them to more effectively upkeep and manage the UV system.
They received cost estimates for 3 products.

The lowest product costs $2,247.02 from
USA Blue Book www.usabluebook.com a company with which the City regularly conducts
business

See attached cost estimates provided by Scott Stair


http://www.usabluebook.com/

